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Access Control System Addendum Questions/Answers 

1. Is RHA providing internet network at every building for the 3 locations 
and buildings requiring access control?  Response: No. The system will 
be point to point from the main office building located at 77 Olde Farm 
Lane. The other sites can be programmed remotely. 

2. Does RHA require a Centralized Access Control System or is this going 
to be individual systems?   Response: Yes, it must be centralized. 

3. Does RHA require systems to be able to be programmed from one 
location or each individual location having equipment installed?  
Response: Yes, the system should be programmed from one location.  

4. The RFP calls for readers and intercoms. Does RHA require them 
embedded or can they be separate devices? Response: They are 
required to be embedded. 

5. Does RHA require that the integrator supply Electronic Locking 
Hardware? Response: Yes  

6. Please provide CADs for each unit receiving intercoms/access control 
that contain pathways that are currently available, door information, 
what hardware is needed, location of intercom receiving station and 
also where the control panels will have space to be located. Response: 
There are no drawings provided. The other information should have 
been noted on the walk through. 

7. Are there any existing field devices being reused in this project? 
Response: No 

8. In the RFP it was discussed that RHA wanted to avoid vulnerable 
credentials/fobs (125khz), yet this addendum is now calling out that 
125khz is a requirement. Which direction did RHA want to go? 
Response: 125 khz is fine for this project. 


